Minutes of the Pre- Bid Meeting held on 28th March'2016 for selection of developer
for the work of “Construction of Commercial Complex at Shraddhanijali Kanan,

R G Baruah Road, Guwahati

A Pre- Bid meeting was held at the conference hall of Guwahati Metropolitan Development Authority (GMDA)
office at Statfed Building, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-05 on 28" Mach' 2016 at 11 am for a discussion on the bidding
process for development of a Commercial Complex at the GMDA land plot at Shraddhanjali Kanan, R G Baruah
Road, Guwahati on PPP Mode. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of GMDA, Sri Anurag Singh, IFS, presided
over the meeting in which the following were also present:

SL No. Name of the Officials Designation

1 Sri DllipKumar Pathak Chief Engineer, GMDA

2, Sri DebrajKalita TP, GMDA

3. Sri DalimGogoi UC, GMDA

4. Sri Amitabh Barthakur Project Engineer, GMDA

5: Smt. Pompi Choudhury Asstt. Architect, GMDA

6. Sri Sandeep Boruah MD, TransBiz Associates (P) Ltd. ( Consultant)

7. Sri Kishore Kumar Borah Manager, TransBiz Associates (P) Ltd. ( Consultant)

8. Sri Tarun Gosh Partner, Maa Corporation, Panbazar, Guwahati
(Prospective Bidder)

9. DebabrataBarma Representative, M/s D B R, Rehabari, Guwahati
(Prospective Bidder)

10. | Kamal Kumar Jain Representative, K K Builders & Engineers Pvt. Ltd.
Fancy Bazar, Guwahati (Prospective Bidder)

As directed by the CEO, the consultant gave a brief description of the Bidding process and the procedure that
would be followed during evaluation of the proposals to be submitted by the bidders. The consultant mentioned
that a three stage evaluation process would be followed for selection of the developer. First of all, the proof of '
eligibility proposals would be evaluated for responsiveness check of the bidders. Only the technical proposals of
those bidders who will be found responsive will be opened for further evaluation. The Technical proposal will be
evaluated based on the various parameters mentioned in the RFP such as the approach & Methodology adopted
by the bidder, operation and maintenance plan, Concept design of the complex, projected financial analysis for
the project etc. for which a total of 100 marks will be allocated. The bidders will have to score a minimum of 75
marks to qualify for opening of the financial proposal. The financial bid will be evaluated based on the proposed
lease rental per square feet of Built Up Area basis. Thus, the bidder who will offer the highest lease rental per
square feet BUA will be selected to undertake the project.

After the brief introduction, the CEO, GMDA asked the prospective bidders to raise their queries one by
one. The Consultant and the officials of GMDA addressed all the queries and the responses are given

below:
REPLY TO THE QUERIES RECEIVED IN THE PRE-BID MEETING
= Name of the Firm Details of the Queries Replies

The Bidders are expected to bring more innovations

Will anv Biefaraiics be Given in design and operation of the Commercial Complex.
WVill any preference be given

Maa Corporation

to the developer who
intends to bring business
related to social activities in

the Commercial Complex?

Based on its approach, methodology and other
parameters mentioned in clause No. 4.16.6.6. of the
RFP document, technical score will be allocated to
the bidders. The Financial bid will be opened only for
those bidders securing a minimum of 75 Marks. Only
legal business activities will be allowed in the
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complex and the Lessee will have to follow the rule of
law in conducting business at the complex.

Is it necessary to provide Car
parking at the Commercial
Complex?

As GMDA s developing a multi storied car parking
just behind the proposed Commercial Complex and
since the plot area is small, it is not required to keep
provision for car parking at the Commercial Complex.
GMDA will provide a dedicated parking space
required for vehicle of their proposal as per prevailing
Building Byelaw at the multi-level car parking. For
this, the selected developer will have to submit a
bond to GMDA mentioning that it will take the parking
area on rent for the entire lease period of 40 Years.
The rent will be reviewed periodically.

Whether  developing  the
basement area can be
considered or not.

The developer can design the basement only to
house utilities for services. No commercial activities
will be allowed at the basement.

o
{eo]
A

What will be the FAR, setback
area efc. for the project?

15 The Total Plot Area is 8930 Sqft. (830 Sqm)

2. FAR maximum 200

9 Front Set back should be 9.0 m

4. Side Setback should be as per Drawing
attached herewith.

5. Rare setback should be 1.50 m

6. Vertical clearance in entry and exit to Park
and entry and exit to the multi-level car
parking should be 4.80 m. clear.

Is it permissible to lease out
the entire Complex to other
parties for operation and
maintenance after
development?

The asset in question is being leased out to the
preferred bidder based on the conditions prevalent in
the RFP and agreed to by the preferred bidder. The
Lessee will be allowed to either sublet to another
party or operate the built up space on its own.
However, further leasing by the sub Lessee will not
be allowed.

What is the Criteria for proof of
eligibility?

Please refer Clause No. 3.2.3.6. and 3.2.4. as well
as 4.16.3.

The Proof of eligibility Envelop will also accompany
the Bid Security in the form of Bank Guarantee/DD/
Fixed Deposit Pledge.

Technical Envelop Comprising
of What?

As Per RFP.

Financial Envelop Comprising
of What?

As Per RFP.

Rana
Construction &

Engineers Pvt.
Ltd.

Is there any different certificate
apart from Auditors' Report
regarding Bidders Financial
Capabilities?

No. The Bidders have to submit their Audited Annual
Report as per clause 3.2.3.3,, 3.2.3.4 and 3.2.3.5.

What is the certificate of Net
worth?

The Bidders have to submit a certificate from the
Chartered Accountant showing a positive Net worth,
Please refer clause no. 3.2.3.2.3.

Please Clarify “ Prohibition
against  collusion amongst
Bidders”

Please refer Clause 3.6.1.

No bidder will be allowed to submit more than
one proposal either individually or collectively
with different bidders.

Please Clarify “Payment of
lease rental to GMDA shall

As Per RFP. ﬁ_f




commence from the 25"
Month of the date of
handing over possession of
the land parcel to the
selected bidder or
commencement of
commercial operations  of
the project, whichever is
earlier”
Please  Clarify  “Brief
description of the Company
including details of its main
lines of business and
proposed roles  and
responsibilites  in this
Project.” (Whether it is in
Project format or table

format like other tenders) J
Separate sheet from CA is

required  or  turnover | As per Appendix 6 and 7of the RFP
certificate is sufficient?

|s the MOU required for
individual bidder?

What is the project schedule
in form of PERT/GNAT
Chart outlining various | As per RFP
activities  starting ~ with

construction? J

As Per RFP

Not required
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Chief Exedtfive Officer
Guwahati Metropoli\an Dev. Authority
Bhangagarh , Guwahati-05

Memo No. GMDA/DEV/99/2015/27-A Dated : 30/03/2016
Copy for information to:
t 1. Shri. Satyajit Bora, MIS Consultant, he is requested to upload the minutes along with drawings
in GMDA’s website.

Chief Exec! cer
Guwahati Metropolitan Dev. Authority
Bhangagarh, Guwahati - 05
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) PLOT AREA 8930.00 SQ.FT (830.00 SQ.m)
) FAR MAXIMUM 200
) FRONT SET BACK SHOULD BE 9.0 M

) SIDE SETBACK SHOULD BE AS PER DRAWING
5) RARE SETBACK SHOULD BE 1.80 M

) VERTICAL CLEARANCE IN ENTRY AND EXIT
TO PARK AND ENTRY & EXIT TO MULTY LVL.
CAR PARKING SHOULD BE 4.80 M CLEAR

12864

A
ARE
s

2
B«
) ©Z
s
o °
9000 (U=
AL
< y
7496 y ‘%
P“WN‘d ek |
2 cd‘_“‘!““’m\ j
0
117 \\
\800‘\ ‘\
\ \
\‘ \
\ X
\ -\
Ve %
\ e
) \ \
% “\ \\
“‘ \\
‘\‘ \
\ _—
A e T_ o
e s\oo/\§ %
FLOWER GARDEMING \ i ‘X T‘%
e RANSFORMER ———\ )=
—= 16606 ;
SITE PLAN
PREPARED BY A
PROPOSED COMMERCIAL COMPLEX AT SHRADDHANJAL | KANAN, GUWAHATI POMPI CHOUDHURY w
ASSTT ARCHITECT, GMDA
Jo-3-16 a
AssTT Areentect,
GMpA

533‘-

Chief Engineer
H v,
Guwahati Metropolitan De

Authority






